



元东圭

Certified Labor Consultant

TEL +82-2-316-1917
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL dkwon@shinkim.com

Mr. Dong Kyu Won is a certified labor consultant at Shin & Kim, mainly practicing as an advisor and consultant in the labor and employment area.

Mr. Won provides consulting and advice on illegal discharges, discrimination correction and other various cases under the National Labor Relations Commission, labor and employment consulting for domestic and foreign corporates, consulting on dispatched/subcontracts and employment inspection, industrial safety and Serious Accident Punishment Act, redundancy dismissal, and overall collective labor-management relations.

Mr. Won served as a state-appointed labor attorney at the Labor Relations Commission, a consultant of workplace innovation at the Korea Certified Public Labor Attorneys Association, an advisor at the Business Support Center of the Ministry of SMEs and Startups, and presently serves as a regular member of the Society of Labor Law Theory and Profession, and as an external member of other organizations.

工作经历

2022-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2017-2022	Yoon & Yang LLC
2016-2017	Labor Law Firm Noel
2015-2016	SJ Labor Law Firm

Professional Affiliations

2020-Present	Member, Personnel Committee, Korea Volunteer Center Foundation
2018-Present	Member, Society of Labor Law Theory and Profession
2017-2018	State-appointed Labor Attorney, Seoul Labor Relations Commission/National Labor Relations Commission

2017-2018 Workplace Innovation Consultant, Korea Certified Public Labor Attorneys Association
2017-2018 Advisor, Business Support Center, Ministry of SMEs and Startups

教育背景

2021-Present Korea University, Graduate School, Department of Law (Ph.D. Coursework in Labor Law)
2017-2021 Korea University, Graduate School of Labor Studies (LL.M. in Labor Law)
2003-2013 Korea University, Department of English Language and Literature (B.A. in English Language and Literature, Minor in Law)

资格

2015 Certified Public Labor Attorney, Korea

语言

Korean, English

主要活动

- “Review of Compensation for Death of Public Officials During Dangerous Duties Under the Public Officials’ Accident Compensation Act in the Case of the Death of the Deceased Fire Marshall, Yon-Hee Kang”, Worklaw Monthly, 2019. 6.
- “A study on issues and improvement measures of discrimination correction system”, Korea University Graduate School of Labor Studies, Department of Labor Law, Thesis, 2021